N

Kenya Power

Central Office - P.O. Box 30099 - 00100
Telephone — 254 — 02 - 3201000
Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road
Nairobi, Kenya
www.kenyapower.co.ke

Out Ref: KP1/9A.3/0OT/44/20-21/JM/bkk

TO ALL TENDERERS
RE: ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/0T/44/20-21 FOR SUPPLY

28 June, 2021

OF ABC CABLE ACCESSORIES

Please refer to the above Tender. We make the following clarifications and amendments to the
Principal Tender Document (hereinafier abbreviated as the PTD) for Supply of Abc Cable Accessories.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT (PTD)

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to be
in full force and effect. The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been
incorporated in and shall be read and construed as part of the PTD.

2. CLARIFICATION AS SOUGHT BY VARIOUS BIDDERS

a) Clarify some of the items that are not clear in their description including the cable range to

be used with.

The items in the Schedule of Requirements are clarified as follows:

Item | Code Item Description | Clarification Specification
No. Code
1 124152 | Connector lug bi-metal 70-120 mm? Bimetallic lug, LV | TSP-05-012
crimp 70sqmm
5 N/A Pg 16 mm glad 16-70mm? Aluminium Alloy TSP-05-012
Parallel Groove Clamp,
3 N/A Pg 19 mm glad 70-150mm? Aluminium Alloy TSP-05-012
Parallel Groove Clamp
4 124202 | Clamp dead end (11kv 11 kV Dead End Clamps for TSP-05-012-1
ABCQ) support catenary wire (54.6 mm?)
for 1*54.6+3*70 mm? ABC
5 124214 113?1(3\??]393 - 185mm2 11kV ABC End cap 95 - 185mm? TSP-05-012-1
£ 124203 Clamp Dead End for 50-70mm? Dead End Clamp for | TSP-05-012
Neutral Carrier-ABC Neutral Carrier-ABC, LV
7 124208 Clamp suspension neutral | 50-70mm? Suspension Clamp for | TSP-05-012
carrier- ABC neutral carrier ABC, LV
8 124206 Connector insulation IPC for ABC to :/\BC Tee TSP-05-012
piercing-for ABC Connection (main: 25-120 mm?;
Tap: 4-35 mm?)
9 101066 Insulating piercing conn. | Provide as Item 8 (IPC for ABC | TSP-05-012
4x35- 70mm?2 to ABC Tee Connection (main:
25-120 mm?; Tap: 4-35 mm?))
10 | 124213 | Clamp service cable (s/ph)- I;ouse SSTAIGE Sl clar;xp, T5P-05-012
ingle phase (10-16 mm?) for
ABC ABC




Item | Code Item Description | Clarification Specification
No. Code
1 124211 S Connector Insulation Insulation Connector Pier.cing for | TSP-05-012
Piercing A//AB-AC Aluminium to ABC ((main: 25-
120 mm? ; Tap: 25-95 mm?)
12 124235 Conn. Par.groove al/al 95- | 70-150 mm?2 Parallel Groove TSP-06-036-1
185mm 11kv ABC Clamps
13 124257 Insulator Piercing IPC for Customer/Street Lighting | TSP-05-012
Connector 120/16-25mm?2 | service (main: 16-120 mm?; Tap:
1.5-25 mm?)
14 | 124263 Cable Ties 95-185mm?2 Cable Ties 95-185mm2 11KV TSP-05-012-1
11KV ABC ABC
15 124225 | “Insulated Crimped Joints | Insulated Crimped Joints ABC for| TSP-05-012-3
ABC 3X70mm? 11kV ABC cable

b. Provide specifications for the following: Pg16 mm glad, Pg19 mm glad, Clamp
service cable(s/ph)-ABC, Insulated Crimped Joints ABC, Conn. Par. groove al/al 95-185mm
11kv ABC & S Connector Insulation Piercing A//AB-AC:

The items’ specifications are as shown above in Clarification to Query 1 above. The
specifications are attached with their details as follows:

No. Specification Title Date Of Issue
Code

1 TSP-05-012 Specification for Aerial Bunched Cables (ABC) | Issue 2, Rev 0
) Accessories - Low Voltage Overhead Line Fittings (ABC) | 2016-02-04

’ TSP-05-012-1 Accessories for Aerial Bundled Conductors (ABC). Part | Issue 2, Rev 1
] 1: 11KV ABC Accessories — Specification 2017-12-08

3 TSP-05-012-3 Specification for Cold Shrinkable Straight Through Joints | Issue 1, Rev 0
' and Terminations for 11kV Aerial Bundled Cables 2013-09-16

Specification for Overhead line fittings Issue 2, Rev 1
4. | ToR00030-1 5y 1 Fittings for 10-300 mm? Conductors 2015-09-17
b) Clamp Dead End for Neutral Carrier ABC — is heat shrinkable required?

d)

Bidders should Provide as stated in the specification.
Please provide us with cable sizes for the item codes 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 14 & 15:

The sizes required are now clarified in Query 1.

For Item 15 (Insulated Crimped Joints ABC), please confirm the cable cross-section for LV
ABC required for this application.

This is now clarified in Query 1.
3. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDER

The bidders ate requited to take note that the tender closing date has been extended to 9t July,
2021 at 10:00 am. Those bidders who had submitted the bid securities need not to extend
as their validity will be considered from the initial closing date.

All other terms and conditions remain as pet the Principal Tender Document (PTD).

Yours faithfully,
FOR: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

Dr. JOHN NGENO

GENERAL MANAGER SUPPLY CHAIN & LOGISTICS.




